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MEMORANDUM

TO: Paul Rakosky
Director of Finance and Management

FROM:  Greg J. Davies
Director of Public Utilities

DATE:  October 26,2012

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION - ARTICULATING WHEEL LOADER
BID PROPOSAL #SA004609

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on October 18, 2012 for the purchase of an
Articulating Wheel Loader for the Division of Sewerage and Drainage. Six (6) bids were
received.

RECO Equipment, Inc. was the apparent low bid of $610,000.00. They, however, are non-
responsive because they did not submit Addenda One with their bid submittal.

The second lowest bid was Ohio CAT at $612,168.00 and they meet our specifications. It should
be noted that Ohio CAT did not submit the signature affidavit with their bid submittal, however
the Purchasing Office has since obtained the signature affidavit and has deemed them a
responsive bidder.

Therefore, the Division of Sewerage and Drainage is recommending the award go to Ohio CAT
as the lowest responsive, responsible, and best bidder to meet our specifications. This award is
for two (2) articulating wheel loaders and three (3) training classes. The total award will be for
$612,168.00. -

If additional information is needed please contact John Hoff at 614-645-3153.
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